## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post



食物安全中心 Centre for Food Safety

Heading	The US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) – A notice regarding a
	recall of Barsotti Organic Carrot Juice and Trader Joe's 100% Juice
	Organic Carrot Juice in the US by Barsotti Juice Company, Inc.
	because the products were determined to be under processed.
The	The US FDA issued a notice regarding a recall of Barsotti Organic
incident	Carrot Juice and Trader Joe's 100% Juice Organic Carrot Juice in
	the US by Barsotti Juice Company, Inc. because the products
	were determined to be under processed.

Recalled products:

	Product Description	Code Information
	Barsotti Organic Carrot Juice 16 oz.	Organic Carrot Juice Lot
	and 64 oz. plastic bottles Perishable,	Codes/Best By dates LC-
	Keep Refrigerated Ingredient: Fresh	24-025 2/22/2024 LC-24-030
	Pressed Organic Carrot Juice. Flash	2/27/2024 LC-24-032
	Pasteurized.	2/29/2024 LC-24-037
	Trader Joe's 100% Juice Organic	03/05/2024 LC-24-039
	Carrot Juice 16 oz. and 32 oz. plastic	03/07/2024 LC-24-044
	bottles Flash Pasteurized Perishable,	03/12/2024 LC-24-046
	Keep Refrigerated Use within 5 days	03/14/2024 LC-24-051
	after opening Shake well before using	03/19/2024
	Ingredients: Organic Carrot Juice	
	SKU #12598 and 12599	
	Details of products being recalled a	re listed in the website of the
	FDA and the media.	
Source	Website of the FDA	
	https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/sc	ripts/ires/index.cfm?Product
	<u>206319</u>	
	Website of the media	

## 食物事故報表 Food Incident Post

f.	. /
1.	
1 1 1 1	-
1 100	编程展示网

 合物安全中心 S Centre for Food Safety

	https://www.foodsafetynews.com/2024/03/barsotti-and-trader-		
	joes-carrot-juice-recalled-over-under-processing/		
Position of CFS	<ul> <li>Information on product distribution outside the US is not available from the website of the FDA. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is investigating whether the affected products have been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected products.</li> <li>Acquisition of the products through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded.</li> <li>Consumers should discard the products and not consume them.</li> <li>CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary.</li> <li>Investigation by CFS is ongoing.</li> </ul>		
Additional	NA		
information			

Posted on: 2 April 2024